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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA : CRIMINAL NO. 13-517
v. : DATE FILED:
DEAN CERAOLO : VIOLATIONS:

18 U.S.C. § 1951 (robbery which interferes
with interstate commerce — 1 count)

18 U.S.C. § 2113(a) (attempted bank
robbery - 1 count)

SUPERSEDING INDICTMENT

COUNT ONE
THE GRAND JURY CHARGES THAT:

1. At all times relevant to this indictment, Wawa, located at 10901 Bustleton Avenue,
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, was a business engaged in and affecting interstate commerce, by
providing to customers food, beverages, and other goods produced, purchased, and transported
from other states to Pennsylvania.

2. On or about August 24, 2013, in Philadelphia, the Eastern District of
Pennsylvania, defendant

DEAN CERAOLO
obstructed, delayed and affected commerce, and the movement of articles and commodities in
commerce, and attempted to do so, by robbery, in that, defendant CERAOLO unlawfully took and
obtained cash and other items of value from Wawa, located at 10901 Bustleton Avenue in
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, in the presence of an employee of Wawa and against his will, by means
of actual and threatened force, violence, and fear of injury, immediate and future to the employee of

Wawa, by claiming he had a gun, demanding money from, and otherwise threatening him.
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In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1951(a).
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COUNT TWO

THE GRAND JURY FURTHER CHARGES THAT:

On or about September 3, 2013, in Philadelphia, in the Eastern District of
Pennsylvania, defendant

DEAN CERAOLO

knowingly and unlawfully, by force and violence, and by intimidation, attempted to take from
employees of Citizens Bank, 1970 Red Lion Road, lawful currency of the United States
belonging to, and in the care, custody, control, management, and possession of Citizens Bank,
the deposits of which were insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2113(a).
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United States Attorney




